MICHAEL LANGONE

GRAPHIC DESIGN / ART DIRECTION

CONTACT

mlangone@mac.com 617.549.0901 michaellangone.com linkedin.com/in/mkllng

SKILLS

Graphic Design
Art Direction
Branding & Identity
Typography
Illustration
Retail & Packaging
Photo Shoot Direction
Pre-press & Print Production
Photography
Retouching

TOOLS

Mac + Wacom + Adobe CS MS 365 Webflow

EDUCATION

Massachusetts College of Art and Design

ABOUT

I am the son of a bookbinder. I began my career by getting my hands dirty working in local printing shops where I developed a passion for design, typography and a deep appreciation for craft.

I have extensive experience employing a range of creative design solutions across mediums (from print and digital to motion graphics and video) for large and small companies alike. I bring strong technical, conceptual and strategic skills to the table and enjoy collaborating with writers, creative directors and clients to produce standout work that leads to breakthrough results.

I've won numerous awards including Clios, Hatch bowls and an "Award of Excellence" from *Communication Arts*.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Art Director/Designer

michaellangone.com | 2020 – present

Clients: House of Smith/KVintners, Viewpoint Creative, Hill Holliday

Art Director/Senior Designer

HILL HOLLIDAY | 2012 – 2020

Clients: Bank of America, Merrill Lynch, US Trust,

Frontier Communications

Senior Graphic Designer

MODERNISTA! | 2000 - 2011

Clients: GM, Cadillac, Hummer, Stop Handgun Violence, TIAA-Cref, Converse, (RED), Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation